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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Sent: Wednesday, August 24, 2016 3:22 PM
To: 'Toth, Karen@DTSC'
Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; Le, Teena, Env. Health
Subject: RE: Notification for 1550 Park Ave, Emeryville

Karen, 
Thanks for the advise.  PCE and daughter product impacts from the adjacent site are high on our list of 
concerns for unrestricted use at 1550 Park Ave, and will be evaluated.  The data to be generated (soil, 
groundwater, and soil vapor along the northern property line and elsewhere, at least initially) is likely to be of 
some use to the DTSC case. 
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Department of Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 

From: Le, Teena, Env. Health  
Sent: Wednesday, August 24, 2016 3:00 PM 
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health 
Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health 
Subject: FW: Notification for 1550 Park Ave, Emeryville 
 
FYI 
 
 

From: Toth, Karen@DTSC [mailto:Karen.Toth@dtsc.ca.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, August 24, 2016 2:55 PM 
To: Le, Teena, Env. Health <Teena.Le@acgov.org>; Prowell, Cheryl@Waterboards 
<Cheryl.Prowell@waterboards.ca.gov> 
Subject: RE: Notification for 1550 Park Ave, Emeryville 
 
Please be aware that this is adjacent to a site with contaminated groundwater and soil vapor and indoor air issues.  
Please take the into account when evaluating this site for unrestricted use. 
 
Karen 
 

From: Le, Teena, Env. Health [mailto:Teena.Le@acgov.org]  
Sent: Wednesday, August 24, 2016 2:25 PM 
To: Toth, Karen@DTSC <Karen.Toth@dtsc.ca.gov>; Prowell, Cheryl@Waterboards 
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<Cheryl.Prowell@waterboards.ca.gov> 
Subject: Notification for 1550 Park Ave, Emeryville 
 
Good afternoon Cheryl and Karen, 
 
Please see attached for Notification form for intent to enter Voluntary Remedial Action Agreement for a site located at 
1550 Park Ave, Emeryville. 
 
Regards, 
 
Teena Le 
Land Use, Local Oversight, & Voluntary Remedial Action Program 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA 94502 
510.567.6772 
QIC: 30440 
teena.le@acgov.org 


